From the Desk of Nicole Charlotte Voss
Memorandum
To:	Ernest Rogers, Alan Mayer 
From:	Nicole Charlotte Voss
Cc: 	Terrence P. Morris, Esquire
Date:	November 8, 2021
Re:	967 Washington Street, Newton: LEED Gold/Passive House
I'm writing to address the question of why the project is pursuing LEED Gold as opposed to Passive House certification.
To evaluate the viability of Passive House, I contacted Mass Save to understand the incentive programs available that would allow the project to pursue Passive House while remaining profitable. At three stories above grade, the project does not qualify for the current version of the Passive House incentive program. We do understand that the next version of this program may qualify the project for Passive House incentives. However, we cannot commit to Passive House without a confirmed understanding of available incentives. 

For midsize projects such as ours, incentives based on a per unit basis rarely offset the additional cost of Passive House level insulation and air infiltration. In particular, Passive House level air infiltration requires skilled contractors and laborers. During the current labor shortage, these skilled and experienced tradespeople are in high demand and short supply. In discussing our options with our City of Newton Energy Coach, Liora Silkes, it is also her experience that pursuing Passive House is not economically or pragmatically feasible for smaller multi-family projects at this time. 

As allowed by the Newton City Ordinance Section 5.13.4, the project will be LEED Certifiable to the Gold Level. LEED Gold requires 60 points, and the project is currently tracking to meet 65  points and an additional 28 possible points. We have already contacted a HERS Rater to model the energy consumption and ensure that we are meeting a HERS rating of 55 or less. Of course, the project will also meet the 2018 IECC Energy Code, including the new UA Calculation. We believe that the combination of these efforts will result in a project that truly minimizes the use of natural resources while promoting occupant health and welfare. 
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